

Where to stay in Nijmegen



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Hotels in the city of Nijmegen

Hotel Mercure	3
Hotel Van der Valk	4
Hotel Courage	5
Hotel Apollo	6
Sanadome Nijmegen	7
Bastion Hotel	8
Hotel Karel	9
Hotel Credible	10
Hotel Nimma	11
Hotel de Prince	12
Hotel Rozenhof	13
Lino City Hotel	14
Hotel Manna	16
Blue Nijmegen	17
Hotel Oranjestaete	18
Boutique Hotel Straelman	19
B&B Opoe Sientje	20
Hotel Konbanwa	21

Hotels in neighbouring villages

Fletcher Hotel Erica	22
Fletcher Parkhotel Valmonte	23
Fletcher Hotel De Gelderse Poort	24
Fletcher Landgoed Hotel De Holthurnsche Hof	25
Hotel 't Spijker	26
Hotel de Wolfsberg	27

Hotels in the city of Nijmegen

Hotel Mercure



Address: Stationsplein 29, 6512 AB Nijmegen

For English see: https://www.mercure-hotel-nijmegen-center.nl/en/

The Mercure Hotel Nijmegen Centre is a 4-star hotel next to Nijmegen central station and close to the picturesque Nijmegen city center with its typical brick facades around St. Stevenskerk. The 112 comfortable rooms of Mercure Hotel Nijmegen Centre offer air-conditioning and free WiFi. The hotel also has fitness and sauna facilities.

The Mercure Hotel is located very close to the central station. Leave Nijmegen Central Station heading towards city center and turn right. After about 100m, the hotel is on the right. From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University campus leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer to go by bike, it will take you about 10 minutes as well.

For conference participants, 50 rooms are available at a discount rate (single room € 130 per night, breakfast included, double room € 146 per night, breakfast included; tourist tax € 2,97 euro per day). This offer is valid until June 1, 2022. For reservations, please contact Reservations@mercurenijmegen.com

Hotel Van der Valk Nijmegen-Lent



Address: Hertog Eduardplein 4, 6663 AN Nijmegen

For English see: https://www.valknijmegen.nl/en

The Van der Valk hotel is located in Nijmegen – Lent. The hotel has a restaurant for breakfast, lunch and dinner and it also has a bar. It also includes different wellness facilities. The hotel offers 116 hotel rooms in different room types: Queen rooms, Comfort (corner) rooms, Family rooms, Sky rooms and a spectacular Suite. For more information see: https://www.valknijmegen.nl/en/hotel-rooms.

Van der Valk Hotel Nijmegen-Lent is located directly at Nijmegen Lent station and perfectly accessible with public transport. The station is situated between Nijmegen Central and Arnhem Central. The bus stop next to the hotel offers a direct connection with Arnhem Central Station as well as Nijmegen Central Station. You can take the bus to Nijmegen Central Station and from there you can take the bus to the Radboud University, or take bus 300 that will bring you directly to the University, this will take 25 minutes. If you prefer going by bicycle, it will take about 20 minutes. It is possible to rent a bike (10,00 euros per day) or an e-bike (20,00 euros per day).

A 10% discount on the best available (online) room rate is available for conference participants until August 30, 2022; to book your room, please use this site https://www.valknijmegen.nl/acties/code/nmgrbu (Dutch) https://www.valknijmegen.nl/en/promotions/code/nmgrbu (English)

Hotel Courage



Address: Waalkade 108 - 112, 6511 XR Nijmegen

For English see: https://hotelcourage.nl/?lang=en

Hotel Courage is located right on the riverside. This hospitable family hotel offers traditional charm and a splendid view over the River Waal. Close to the historical town centre of Nijmegen, the Hotel Courage is a comfortable base with homely guest rooms. Situated in between the Casino and the green Hunner Park, you can spend your city break doing whatever you fancy. Guests also have access with discount to the National Bicycle Museum Velorama, only a 2-minute walk away.

Hotel Courage has 27 rooms, part of which has a view of the Valkhof and part of the Waal, the hotel also has 6 Roman themed rooms. All rooms are equipped with a shower, toilet, safe, air conditioning and wireless internet access. The comfort rooms can be reached by elevator. Our Roman rooms and Deluxe rooms are located in the monumental part of the hotel, and are therefore only accessible by stairs.

You can reach Hotel Courage by public transport: Nijmegen Central Station is a 15-minute walk from the hotel and several city buses stop on the Waalkade. Lines 2, 8, 13, 15, 33, and 80 stop at the 'Waalkade' stop. From this stop it is a 5 minute walk to Hotel Courage. From the Hotel to the Radboud University will take you about 15 minutes with public transport. The buses will go from the 'Waalkade' stop and will bring you directly to the University. If you prefer to cycle, that will take you about 15 minutes. It is however not possible to rent bikes at the hotel.

For conference participants there is a preferred rate, if you book your room directly at the hotel and mention the conference code RAGKO 2022 (info@hotelcourage.nl).

Hotel Apollo



Address: Bisschop Hamerstraat 14, 6511 NB Nijmegen

For English see: https://www.apollo-hotel-nijmegen.nl/links/index.html

The Apollo hotel is located in the city centre of Nijmegen, near the Keizer Karel Plein, at a distance of 400 metres from the central station. Walking to the central station will take you 5 to 10 minutes. Buses leave the central station every 10 minutes in the direction of the university campus. This will take you about 10 minutes. A parking garage is located at 100 metres from the hotel. Bikes can be rented at the train station.

The Apollo Hotel has 18 rooms. All the rooms have central heating, smart television, radio, minibar, laptopsafe and telephone. You will have your own modern bathroom with shower and/or bath and toilet. Every room has a homy sittingcorner and a desk. All the rooms have single beds. For more information see: https://www.apollo-hotel-nijmegen.nl/links/0000009b9f0755732/index.html.

Sanadome Nijmegen



Address: Weg door Jonkerbos 90, 6532 SZ Nijmegen

The website of Sanadome is unfortunately not available in English: https://sanadome.nl/hotel/

A stay in the Sanadome Hotel & Spa always includes access to the thermal baths, which you can easily walk to from your hotel room. There is a 'deluxe hotel room', a 'superior hotel room' and a special hotel room for disabled persons. For more information you can watch the video on YouTube via this link: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P9tTtQgZHzQ.

Sanadome Hotel & Spa is located on a 15 minute walk from train station 'Nijmegen Goffert'. Every 15 minutes a bus departs from Nijmegen Central to bus stop Sanadome and Sanadome — Nijmegen Central: bus line 8. You can take bus line 15 directly from Sanadome to the Radboud University, that will take you about 11 minutes. If you prefer to cycle, that will take you about 15 minutes. It is however not possible to rent bikes at the hotel.

Bastion Hotel



Address: Neerbosscheweg 614, 6544 LL Nijmegen

For English see: https://www.bastionhotels.com/en-gb/hotels/hotel-nijmegen

Bastion Hotel Nijmegen is a 4-star hotel with 85 Deluxe and Deluxe King rooms, close to the motorway A73 and within walking distance of Nijmegen Goffert railway station and Goffert Park. The hotel is easily accessible both by car as well as public transport. From Nijmegen Goffert station it is about a 6-minute walk to the hotel. There are several buses from Nijmegen Goffert railway station to the Radboud University. This will take you about 10 minutes. If you prefer going by bike, it will take you about 17 minutes. It is not possible to rent bikes at the hotel.

The Bastion Hotel Nijmegen has various facilities, for instance a restaurant, a bar/lounge and free public parking.

Hotel Karel



Address: Grote Markt 40, 6511 KB Nijmegen

For English see: https://hotelkarel.nl/en/

Hotel Karel Nijmegen is the only hotel located in the historical center of Nijmegen. The monumental building, at the Grote Markt, is located in the lively center directly next to all the retail stores and the bar district of Nijmegen. The Grote Markt is closed off for private motorized vehicles. Besides pedestrians and bicycles, there are many public transport points around and within the city centre. Parking is possible just 200 meters from Hotel Karel at the parking garage Eiermarkt.

Hotel Karel Nijmegen is easily accessible by public transport. From the central station, there is a bus that takes 5 minutes and the distance is about 10 minutes by foot. From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer to go by bike, it will take you about 18 minutes from Hotel Karel to the Radboud University.

Hotel Credible



Address: Hertogstraat 1, 6511 RV Nijmegen

The following site isn't available in English: https://in-credible.nl/

The booking site is available in English:

https://engines.hoteliers.com/en/3318/booking/getdata/arrival/28-01-2022/departure/29-01-2022/

Hotel Credible is located in the city center of Nijmegen, next to the Valkhof Museum. It is very close to the 'Grote Markt' and many retail stores, cafés, restaurants and bars. Hotel Credible offers different types of rooms. There is a bus stop in front of the hotel, several buses depart from there to the Central Station, you'll be there in a few minutes. If you prefer going by bicycle, that's also possible. You can rent a bike at the hotel for € 7,50 per day. It is possible to go to the Radboud University by public transport as well. From the bus stop 'Valkhof' it is 15 minutes by bus, the bus runs twice an hour. Cycling to the university is about fifteen minutes.

Hotel Nimma



Address: Weurtseweg 478, 6541 BE Nijmegen

For English see: https://hotelnimma.nl/en/hotel-nimma-nijmegen-english/

Hotel and restaurant Nimma, the place where people come to eat, work, have drinks or stay overnight. For backpackers, business people, party people and conference-goers. A place that has a warm, industrial character where you will feel right at home. Hotel Nimma is located close to the Waal and next to 'Cultuurspinnerij the Vasim'. It is not very far from the city center. There is a bus stop within 10 minutes walking distance, from there it is another 10 minutes to the central station. You can take the bus to the Radboud University from the Central Station. From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer going by bicycle it will take you 10 minutes to the city center and 20 minutes to the Radboud University. You can rent a bike at Hotel Nimma for €15,- per day. You can reserve a bicycle by sending an e-mail to welcome@hotelnimma.nl.

Hotel de Prince



Address: Lange Hezelstraat 44, 6511 CK Nijmegen

For English see: https://www.deprince.nl/en/ Hotel de Prince is located in the center of Nijmegen. De Prince offers you a contemporary stay in beautiful historic buildings at various locations in the oldest shopping street in the Netherlands, the Lange Hezelstraat. In our medieval cellar vault there is a special sauna room.

Parking: We do not have private parking. Public parking is possible near our hotel. We recommend parking in the Old City parking lot at Nieuwe Hezelpoort in Nijmegen. This is a 5-minute walk away.

Hotel de Prince is less than 15 min walking distance from the central station. You can also take the bus from the bus stop 'Kronenburgersingel', which is only 3 minutes walking distance. From there you'll be at the central station within a few minutes. From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. You can rent bicycles, e-bikes, and mopeds from the hotel to explore the beautiful surroundings of Nijmegen. Turn your cycling day into a party with a complete picnic basket, packed with treats. The Radboud University is fifteen minutes by bike.

Hotel Rozenhof



Address: Nijmeegsebaan 114, 6564 CK Heilig Landstichting

For English see: https://www.rozenhof.nl/en/

Hotel Rozenhof is located 4 km from the Centre of Nijmegen, it is located in the small village Heilig Landstichting. Near Rozenhof you can enjoy hiking and cycling through the forest. From the hotel it is about 15 minutes by bus to the city center.

The Radboud University is a half hour walk or about 7 minutes by bike from the hotel. It is possible to get to the university from the hotel by public transport, but that is not recommended, as you then travel via the central station, which takes half an hour.

Lino City Hotel



Address: Lange Hezelstraat 78, 6511 CM Nijmegen

The following site is unfortunately not available in English: https://lino-hotel.com/nl

The Lino City Hotel is located in the historic center of Nijmegen. For both the adventurous tourist and the business guest, Lino offers a pleasant stay in a casual atmosphere. As soon as you open your eyes in the morning, you look out over the oldest shopping street in Nijmegen. The hotel has a picnic area and a terrace.

Lino City Hotel is accessible by public transport. From the central station, there is a bus that takes only 3 minutes and it is 5 minutes by bicycle. From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer to go by bike, it will take you about 17 minutes from Lino City Hotel to the Radboud University.

Hotel Manna



Address: Oranjesingel 2C, 6511 NS Nijmegen

For English see: https://www.manna-nijmegen.nl/en/

MANNA is a suite hotel and global food & fish restaurant in Nijmegen city centre. MANNA has earned its reputation with its world cuisine and its ten spacious and luxurious suites and studios, but is rated highly above all for its hospitality. The hotel also has a garden and a terrace. It is possible to rent bikes at the hotel as well. Important notice: there is no elevator in the hotel.

MANNA Hotel is accessible by public transport. But but being so close to the station it is easier to walk (10 minutes). From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer to go by bike, it will take you about 12 minutes from MANNA Hotel to the Radboud University.

Blue Nijmegen



Address: Oranjesingel 14-20, 6511 NT Nijmegen

For English see: https://www.blue-nijmegen.nl/en/

Blue is an new and innovative hotel in the city centre of Nijmegen. The 30 hotel rooms and long stay apartment are modern, smart & compact. Smartly designed for the global traveller, weekend guest and professional. Spacious as a single room, surprising and complete as a double. A great match combining innovative design within the classic 19th – century facades.

Do you want to explore Nijmegen and its surroundings in an adventurous way? That is possible exclusively at MANNA & Blue with the new Vesper e-bikes (V-bikes)! You can use the bike all day for only €35 (including full insurance).

Blue Hotel is accessible by public transport. But being so close to the station it is easier to walk (10 minutes). From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer to go by bike, it will take you about 12 minutes from Blue Hotel to the Radboud University.

Hotel Oranjestaete



Address: Oranjesingel 66, 6511 NZ Nijmegen

For English see: https://www.hoteloranjestaete.nl/en/

Cozy, warm and with lots of personal attention. Apparthotel Oranjestaete is a place like home. Maybe even a little bit nicer. Located at the edge of city center Nijmegen. It is possible to explore Nijmegen with the freely available bikes. The hotel also offers to pick you up at Central Station Nijmegen.

Oranjestaete Hotel is accessible by public transport. But being so close to the station it is easier to walk (10 minutes). From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer to go by bike, it will take you about 12 minutes from Oranjestaete Hotel to the Radboud University.

Boutique Hotel Straelman



Address: Straalmanstraat 28, 6521 JM Nijmegen

For English see: https://www.boutique-hotel-straelman.nl/en/

The Boutique Hotel Straelman offers you a stay in a beautiful typical Dutch historic townhouse with a fantastic location near the "heart" of Nijmegen centre (5 minute walk). This hotel has 5 hotel rooms that offer you a warm ambiance and all the comfort and luxury one could wish for. Boutique Hotel Straelman offers the possibility to rent a bike (€12,50), an e-bike (€22,50) or a moped (€37,50).

Boutique Hotel Straelman is accessible by public transport. From the central station there is a bus that only takes 6 minutes. You can take the same bus directly to the Radboud University, this will take you about 10 minutes. If you prefer to go by bike, it will take you about 14 minutes from Boutique Hotel Straelman to the Radboud University.

B&B Opoe Sientje



Address: Lindenberghaven 1c, 6511 XP Nijmegen

For English see: https://www.opoesientje.nl/en/

The 9 B&B rooms on the Opoe Sientje all have their own unique atmosphere. You will find the ship in the 'Museumhaven' (Museum Harbour), close to a nature area and in the Nijmegen city centre. The ship Opoe Sientje offers different kinds of hospitality. The ship's Hold has a great atmosphere where you can enjoy a drink near the fire or on our terrace when the weather is good.

Opoe Sientje is accessible by public transport. From the central station there are several buses, it takes about 10 minutes. From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer to go by bike, it will take you about 16 minutes from Opoe Sientje to the Radboud University.

Hotel Konbanwa



Address: Sionsweg 1B, Nijmeegsebaan 53, 6564 CC Heilig Landstichting

The following site isn't available in English: https://www.konbanwa.nl/hotel/

Hotel Restaurant Konbanwa is located in the wooded, hilly area between Nijmegen and Groesbeek. The hotel as 17 luxury hotel rooms that were completely renovated in 2010. There is a lot to do in the area, for example visit the Africa Museum or Museum Park Oriëntalis. For a sporty day you can play golf on the golf course Het Rijk van Nijmegen, go hiking or cycling in the beautiful nature.

Hotel Konbanwa is accessible by public transport. From the central station, there is a bus that takes 12 minutes and is 15 minutes by bicycle. From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer to go by bike, it will take you about 10 minutes from Hotel Konbanwa to the Radboud University.

Hotels in neighbouring villages

Fletcher Hotel Erica



Address: Molenbosweg 17, 6571 BA Berg en Dal

For english see: https://www.hotelerica.nl/en/hotel/about-the-hotel

The Fletcher Hotel-Restaurant Erica is located right in the centre of the Gelderland woods, in the village of Berg en Dal, just a few kilometres from Nijmegen.

The hotel, originally a farmhouse, has 60 traditional rooms in which you can completely unwind. There is a bar and an excellent à la carte restaurant for sampling the local food and drink. Besides that, the hotel has a pool, sauna facilities and a tennis court.

Fletcher Hotel Erica is accessible by public transport. From the central station, there is a bus that takes 26 minutes and is 17 minutes by bicycle. From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer to go by bike, it will take you about 30 minutes from Fletcher Hotel Erica to the Radboud University. E-bikes are available for rental at the hotel (25 € per day).

Fletcher Parkhotel Valmonte



Address: Oude Holleweg 5, 6572 AA Berg en Dal

For English see: https://www.parkhotelvalmonte.nl/en/hotel/about-the-hotel

Near the bustling city of Nijmegen and close to the German border in the village of Berg en Dal, you will find the Fletcher Parkhotel Val Monte. We are surrounded by hills, forests and have a magnificent view over the Ooijpolders nature reserve in Gelderland.

Our 4-star hotel offers numerous facilities to make your stay a relaxing one. Enjoy our à la carte restaurant, bar, brasserie, terrace and large garden. For ultimate relaxation? Take a dip in our indoor pool and then visit our beauty and massage parlour. Or if you would prefer, walk down to our recreation room and try a game of pool, billiards, table tennis and table football.

Fletcher parkhotel Val Monte is accessible by public transport. From the central station, there is a bus that takes ca. 30 minutes. From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer to go by bike to the University, it will take you about 30 minutes from Fletcher parkhotel Val Monte to the Radboud University.

Fletcher Hotel De Gelderse Poort



Address: Kon. Julianalaan 32, 6576 AS Ooij

For English see: https://www.hoteldegeldersepoort.nl/en/hotel/about-the-hotel

Fletcher Hotel de Gelderse Poort is located in in the village of Ooij. Make use of our wonderful facilities. Enjoy the view at our roof terrace together while ordering delicious drinks. Let yourself be pampered in the evening with a delicious dinner in our cosy à la carte restaurant. You are also very welcome for a business stay at Fletcher Hotel-Restaurant De Gelderse Poort. Combine your business stay with fun teambuilding activities to make it an unforgettable gathering.

Fletcher landgoed Hotel is accessible by public transport. From the central station, there is a bus that takes 25 minutes and is 24 minutes by bicycle. From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer to go by bike, it will take you about 35 minutes from Fletcher landgoed Hotel to the Radboud University. E-bikes are available for rental at the hotel (25 € per day).

Fletcher Landgoed Hotel De Holthurnsche Hof



Address: Zevenheuvelenweg 48A, 6571 CK Berg en Dal

For english see: https://www.landgoedhotelbergendal.nl/en/hotel/about-the-hotel

The new, luxurious Landgoed Hotel Holthurnsche Hof is uniquely situated on a beautiful estate and between the hills of Berg en Dal. The hotel is just a few kilometres away from Nijmegen.

Fletcher Landgoed Hotel Holthurnsche Hof is situated on a 19th-century estate and has 57 spacious and comfortable hotel rooms. The comfortable hotel rooms are furnished to encourage total relaxation. With a little effort, you can explore the beautiful surroundings by bike if you use the e-bike rental service.

Fletcher landgoed Hotel is accessible by public transport. From the central station, there is a bus that takes 42 minutes and is 25 minutes by bicycle. From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer to go by bike, it will take you about 20 minutes from Fletcher landgoed Hotel to the Radboud University. E-bikes are available for rental at the hotel (€ 20 per day)

Hotel 't Spijker



Address: Rijksstraatweg 191, 6573 CP Beek-Ubbergen

For English see: https://www.hotelspijker.nl/en/hotel-en/

Hotel Spijker offers fourteen rooms, all the pleasantly distinctive rooms of the hotel can be reached by lift. The comfortable rooms all feature television, telephone, shower, etc. After a refreshing night's sleep, you can enjoy an extensive and healthy breakfast in the rustic lounge or on the indoor or outdoor terrace.

Hotel 't spijker is accessible by public transport. From the central station, there is a bus that takes ca. 25 minutes. From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer to go by bike from the hotel to the university, you need to be aware that a part of the road goes up a steep hill.

Hotel de Wolfsberg



Address: Mooksebaan 12, 6562 KB Groesbeek

For english see: https://www.wolfsberg.nl/en/

De Wolfsberg offers several unique hotel arrangements, which are adjusted according to ones needs at that point in time. Whether you would like to book for one night, or for a number of nights on the edge of Groesbeek's woods with Nijmegen within close-by: we will pay attention to every need you might have.

De Wolfsberg rents out bicycles and electric bikes (e-bikes). For more information please contact our reception by sending an email to info@dewolfsberg.nl or calling at 024-397 1327. It is also possible to rent a moped.

Hotel De Wolfsberg is accessible by public transport. From the central station, there is a bus that takes 27 minutes and is 36 minutes by bicycle. From the Central Station to the Radboud University is about 10 minutes by bus. Several buses to the Radboud University leave from the central station a few times an hour. If you prefer to go by bike, it will take you about 30 minutes from Hotel De Wolfsberg to the Radboud University.